Minutes of the 14<sup>th</sup> (fourteenth) Approval Committee meeting for sector specific - Chemicals – Special Economic Zone, developed by M/s. Jubilant Infrastructure Ltd., held on 26-03-2013, at 1145 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the Conference Room of DC, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

List of Participants is annexed as Annexure-1.

## A) Other Proposal:-

# 14-A-01) Approval of list of goods required for Authorized Operations:-

Shri Girish Nanoti, GM-SCM, explained the requirement of additional items for authorized operation, and their other issues. List of indigenous goods required by the Developer (Jubilant) for their approved/default Authorized Operations was taken up for consideration by the Committee. The indigenous goods is required for the following approved Authorized Operations:-

> Steam Generator Plant:

Approved - Authorized Operation;

Fire Station

Default - Authorized operation

The Committee after deliberation and due diligence approved the list of goods, required for the above approved Authorized Operation, subject to the standard terms and conditions of the SEZ Rules.

#### B) Supplementary items:-

### 14-S-01) Approval for Coal required for Authorized Operation:

The Committee noted that the requirement of coal is for the approved Authorized Operation i.e. "Steam Generation with coal fired boiler". Thus, the Committee approved 48,000 MTs of import coal; and 20,000 MTs of Indian (indigenous) coal, subject to normal terms and conditions of the SEZ Rules, 2006, and reporting the consumption back to this Committee.

## 14-S-02) Request of M/s. Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd. (unit-2) for Broad-banding.

The Committee approved the requested broad-banding of LOA, for inclusion of new items to LOA, viz. 1) Aqua MEE Salt Solution – by product; and 2) 2-6 DCP (Di-Chloro Pyridine) – finished goods, as the same is in the line of manufacturing processes. The approval is subject to normal terms and conditions of the SEZ Rules, 2006.

(Action: JDC, KASEZ)

( Mahandra Jain ) Chairman of Approval Committee, & Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone. Minutes of the Approval Committee 14<sup>th</sup> (fourteenth) meeting for sector specific - Chemicals – Special Economic Zone, developed by M/s. Jubilant Infrastructure Ltd., held on 26-03-2013, at 1145 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the Conference Room of DC, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

Annexure-1

The following members were present:-

01.	Shri. Mahendra Jain, IAS	Chairman
	Development Commissioner,	
	Kandla Special Economic Zone.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
02.	Shri A. K. Singh, Jt. DGFT, Ahmedabad.	Member for Jt. DGFT, Vadodara.
03.	Shri S. N. Patil, Joint DC,	Nominee for the Director – SEZ,
	Kandla – SEZ.	MOC&I, DOC.
04.	Shri Rayka Mihir G, Assistant Commissioner	Nominee of the Commissioner of
	of Central Excise.	Central Excise, Vadodara-II.
05.	Shri Manojkumar H. Gajre, Additional	Nominee of the District Collector,
	Collector, Bharuch.	Bharuch.
06.	Shri S. T. Hathila, Manager, DIC, Bharuch.	Member.
07.	Shri Girish Nanoti,	Special Invitee – representing
	Representative of the Developer.	Developer (Jubilant).